

James Carlin

From: Karabowicz, Jonathan E. <Jonathan.Karabowicz@Illinois.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 11:24 AM
To: James Carlin
Cc: Roush, Jade; Alramahi, May; Raquel Reyes; Ralph Meima
Subject: FW: Tri-County Solar IDOT Road Use Approval
Attachments: 2025-11-03-Tri-County Solar Civil Site Plan LD.pdf; ASH - Typical Commercial Entrances.pdf

James,

I just got back from vacation this week and am catching up on email backlog.

Has your company or hired engineering firm been out to the site to see if access already exists out there? We've gotten numerous requests over the past few months from solar power developments requesting new access for access that currently exists for the site.

From a cursory perspective, we probably don't have an issue with the proposed location. Any access needs to be paved per the commercial guidelines in accordance with the attached specifications; for this use, 20' width at the ROW line will be acceptable. May Al Ramahi is the Area Permit Engineer for Kane County and will take a site visit when her workload allows. She or I will get back to you on whether your proposed location would be considered before you move too far in the engineering plan phase.

Also, I've taken Jose off this email chain, as he is the District One Engineer and doesn't need to be involved with daily Traffic Permits' matters.

Cheers,

Jonathan E. Karabowicz, P.E.

Traffic Permits Engineer

Illinois Department of Transportation

Region 1 / District 1 / Bureau of Traffic
201 West Center Court
Schaumburg, IL 60196
P: (847) 705-4149 C: (847) 715-8428

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.

From: James Carlin <jcarlin@greenwoodinfra.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 1:41 PM
To: Rios, Jose (DOT) <Jose.Rios@illinois.gov>; Karabowicz, Jonathan E. <Jonathan.Karabowicz@Illinois.gov>; Roush, Jade <Jade.Roush@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Raquel Reyes <raquel.reyes@greenwoodinfra.com>; Ralph Meima <rmeima@greenwoodinfra.com>
Subject: [External] RE: Tri-County Solar IDOT Road Use Approval